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RE: MR, 4H19H-23H, MM+ T3

KM N: WU, GRACE <Grace.Wu@sheraton.com> @ [i]: 2018-04-10 17:09

W N: zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

Wik N: Zhu, Sherry <Sherry.Zhu@sheraton.com>;Wang, Corina (GSO)
<Corina.Wang@marriott.com>;sales, 01988 <01988.sales@sheraton.com>;Chen, Cora
<Cora.Chen@sheraton.com>;
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P EHIEMMNTREIXILIEK17695 (310052)

1769 Jianghong Road, Binjiang District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang, China, 310052

From: Wang, Corina (GSO) [mailto: Corina.Wang@marriott.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Zhu, Sherry; Ge, Jason; oscar.zhang@sheraton.com; Yu, Yale
Cc: Zhao, Diana (GS0O); Wang, Corina (GSO)

Subject: FW: TR, 4H19H-23H, Hil+T%

Dear All,

Warm greetings from GSO Beijing, and hope this email finds you well.



Here is a group inquiry from China Comfort Travel, please check the attached detail and provide a group
guotation to Ms. Zhong directly via email with copying me.

Appreciate if you could response by today. Thanks for your great support.

Corina Wang

Account Director

Global Sales Beijing

Marriott International

Unit 3102, Tower 2, China Central Place, No.79 Jianguo Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing 100025 P.R.C.
t: +86 10 5737 0310, m:+86 139 0121 1374, f: +86 10 5737 6717

email: corina.wang@marriott.com
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This commamication contains information from Marrictt International, Inc. that may be confidential, Except for personal use by the intended recipient, or as
aupressly authorized by the sender. any person who receives this information is prohibited from disclesing, copying. distributing, and/ar wsing it If you have
receiwed this communication in error, please immediately delete it and all copies, and promgthy notify the sender. Mothing in this communication is intended
to operate as an electronic signature wnder applicable kv,

From: {f' x, [mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Wang, Corina (GSO) <Corina.Wang@marriott.com>
Subject: FEH#E 77 5K

Corina:
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CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
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COMFORT MICE SERVICE
fh i, ZHONG LAN
Fi% / + 86 (10) 6587 0550
f&H. / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
T-HL/+86 139 1019 3620
T / www.cct.cn
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be proprietary,
confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution
or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission
in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the address listed in the "From:" field.
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



